
 

 

 

AMENDMENT 1 

RFQ-YEM-0067-2018 – OCHA third floor  

This Amendment issued to Amend the BoQ , to extend 

the duration of the implementation and to answer the 

below questions raised by vendors   

Questions and Answers:  
 
Could you amend the duration of the implementation for Additional one month? 
Yes, the updated implementation duration: 4 months  
  
What is the type of the stone in the facade?  
Stones are delivered from Alkaeda.  
 
What is the procedure of importing material?  
supplier will use the same door in the back of OCHA building, and all the work will be from 
outside by using scaffold.  
 
Does The A.C included in this tender?  
Yes, it will be included in the Updated BOQ. Accordingly, if the supplier will not submit with the 
new BOQ, he will be rejected.  
 
Will the supplier demolish the parapet and stair case?  
Yes, It is already included in item 1.  
 
Where is the new location of the existing AC?  
It should be fixed in the wall  
 
Will the supplier work at night?  

Yes, if it is necessary and Security give the approval 


